MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 3rd Consent Committee Meeting of 2016-2017 held on 19.07.2016 at 02:00 p.m. at 4th Floor Conference Hall, MPC Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion (E), Mumbai 22. (Booklet No. 8)

.....

The following members of the Consent Committee were present:

	5	
1	Shri Shri P. K. Mirashe, Member Secretary	Chairman
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
2	Shri. R. G. Pethe	Member
	Retired WPAE, MPC Board	
3	Shri Shri P. K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary (Technical)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
4	Shri V. M. Motghare, Joint Director (Air Pollution Control)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
5	Shri Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC)	Member
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
6	Shri A. R. Supate, Principal Scientific Officer,	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
6	Shri N. N. Gurav, Reginal Officer (HQ)	Sp. Invitee
	Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Mumbai	
7	Shri. Vasant B. Waghjale	Co-ordinater
	Technical Advisor, MPCB, Mumbai	
	Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the co	ommittee and allowed proceeding of the me

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The minutes of the 2nd (Booklet No. 4, 5 & 6) Consent Committee meeting of 2014-15 held on 16.06.2016 circulated under Board's letter No. MPCB/AS (T)/TB/B-2524 dated 24.06.2016 were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the agenda items placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr.	Name of Industry	Decision on grant	Consent granted	Section	Remarks/ Discussion (1)
No.		of consent	upto		

	Fresh Agenda				
	Establish				
1	Nagpur Cancer Hospital and Reserch Institute Pvt. Ltd., Kh. No. 50-51, Ring Road, At - Wanjri, Automotive Square, Nagpur	Approved Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	PSO	It was decided to grant consent to establish, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards starting construction work without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 15.07.2016. (ii) PP shall obtain Combine Consent to Operate and BMW authorization before commissioning the Hospital.
2	S.R. Thorat Milk Products Pvt. Ltd., Rajpur Road, Sangamner, Tal. Sangamner, Dist Ahmednagar	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for Milk Processing & Dairy products, subject to NOC from CGWB for water use, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall achieve 30 mg/l standard for BOD for treated trade effluent. (ii) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
3	Amri India Pvt. Ltd., G-1/1, 1/2, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad	Approved Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the unit or 5 yrs whichever is earlier	AS(T)	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for additional products , by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall not take any effective step prior to obtaining environment clearance and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) Industry shall treat trade effluent generated from expansion activity to achieve zero discharge.

	1st Operate				
1	Mahaveer Construction, CTS No. 128A/4(pt), 128-A/4/1, 128A/8/A(pt), 128/A/11(pt) at Mahaveer Nagar, Village - Kandivali, Mumbai	Approved Consent to 1st Operate (Part)	31.10.2017	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate (Part), for residential project on total plot area of 9,145.95 sq. mtrs. & construction BUA of 15,813.06 sq. mtrs. out of total 33,129.95 sq. mtrs. (As per EC), subject to submission of architect certificate, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. (iii) PP shall submit the affidavit within 15 days in the prescribed format regarding the part of the built up area/building for which application for Consent to 1st operate (Part) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. (iv) PP shall provide OWC within 2 months period and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of same. Consent shall be issued after submission of Bank Guarantee.
2	Alexis Meultispecality Hospital, Kh. No. 1313, CTS No. 232, Mankapur, Nagpur	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	01.07.2018	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization after obtaining requisite consent fee, required documents and SRO report, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime.
3	Deesan Cotex Pvt. Ltd., (Processing Unit), Gut No. 27, Vill - Dahiwad, Tal Shirpur, Dist Dhule	Approved Consent to 1st Operate	31.01.2019	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant consent to 1st operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards exceeding JVS results and top-up with Rs. 10 Lakh for O & M of pollution control system. (i) Industry shall recycle 60% of treated effluent into the process. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee.

	Renewal				
1	Khan Hotel, BP-07, MG Road, Matheran, Tal. · Karjat, Dist Raigad	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.03.2030	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for hotel activity with 20 rooms, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 50,000 towards O & M of pollution control system.
2	Karachi Hotel, Plot No. 168, Matheran, Tal Karjat, Dist Raigad	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.07.2030	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate for hotel activity with 18 rooms with swimming poll, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25,000 lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
3	S.S. Services Transportation, R.S. No. 206, C.S. No. 29 E-Ward, Kasba Bawda, Tal - Karveer, Dist Kolhapur	Not Approved Consent to Operate		PSO	CC noted that Board has already refused the application on 04.06.2016 considering the directions issued by Hon'ble NGT, Pune in case of M/s Nature in Need. Hence post facto approval is accorded.
4	Supreme Housing & Hospitality Pvt. Ltd., CTS No. 23A, 26A & 27, of Village Powai, S- Ward, Tal Kurla, Mumbai	Approved Consent to Operate for Renewal	31.01.2020	RO(HQ)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, for residential project on total plot area of 1,26,000 sq. mtrs. & total construction BUA of 29,100 sq. mtrs., in Red category, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall not take any further effective steps prior to obtaining revalidated Environment Clearance & consent to establish and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 20 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions. (ii) PP shall submit an affidavit in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding the compliance of conditions of EC and C to E. Consent shall be issued after submission of requisite consent fee.
5	Kohinoor Hospital Pvt. Ltd., Kohinoor City, Kirol Road, Off LBS Marg, Kurla (West), Mumbai	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	04.06.2018	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization after obtaining requisite consent fee, required documents and SRO report for Bank Guarantee compliance within 7 days, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime.

6	Global Hospital, 577, Near Dattawadi Police Chowky, Dattawadi, Pune	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	31.01.2018	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization after obtaining requisite consent fee, required documents and SRO report for Bank Guarantee compliance within 7 days, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime, by imposing following conditions: (i) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards increase the bed strenth 53 to 108 beds without obtaining consent to establish/Authorization from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 15.07.2016.
7	Solapur Pediatric & Neonatal Critical Care Centre, 165, Saat Rasta, Behind Balaji Bhavan, Near Suyash Class, Solapur	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	31.01.2018	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization after obtaining requisite consent fee, required documents and SRO report for Bank Guarantee compliance within 7 days, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime.
8	Suretech Hospital and Research Centre, 13- A, Banerjee Marg, Dhantoli, Nagpur	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization		PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization after obtaining requisite consent fee, required documents and SRO report for Bank Guarantee compliance within 7 days, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime, by imposing following conditions: (i) Forfeit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards non provision of ETP & STP and top-up with Rs. 10 lakh towards installing STP & ETP within 3 months.
9	S.M. Auto Engineering Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 299, Nanekarwadi, Chakan, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	28.02.2021	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

10	A.B. Mauri India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D-7/2, A MIDC Lote Parshuram, Tal Khed, Dist Ratnagiri	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate (Amendment)	30.11.2019	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate with change in fuel, non-hazardous waste & Hazardous waste quantity and also extend validity period up to 30.11.2019, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining latest CA certificate and requisite consent fee.
11	Goradia Special Steels Ltd., (Formerly name as M/s Vipras Casting Ltd) Survey No 33/5, Vill Niphan	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate and stop work direction for expansion activity, due to following non compliances: (i) Industry has increase production quantity without obtaining consent to establish for expansion. (ii) Industry has not submitted Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh as per previous consent conditions and not provided adequate stack height to D.G. set as per consent conditions. (iii) Industry has not replied to discrepancies letter issued by SRO.
12	Dhaval Pratapsingh Mohite Patil Agro Industries Ltd., (Grain Based Distillery) Gat No. 118, A/p/ Chaudeshwarwadi, Tal Malshiras, Dist Solapur	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.08.2017	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate 30 KLPD Grain based distillery, by imposing standard conditions foe grain base distillery and with following condition: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

13	Pawana Hospital, Gat No. 167, Somatane Phata, Near Old Mumbai Pune Highway, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune	Approved Consent to Operate with BMW Authorization	04.06.2018	PSO	It was decided to grant combine consent to operate with BMW authorization after obtaining requisite consent fee, required documents and SRO report for Bank Guarantee compliance within 7 days, by imposing Bank Guarantee and applicable standard conditions as per HCE regime.
14	Madhukar SSK Ltd., (Sugar Unit), A/p - Jivram Nagar, Navi Marg, Faizapur, Tal. Yawal, Dist. Jalgaon	Not Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(APC)	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent to operate and directions not to operate sugar unit in coming crushing season, due to following non compliances: (i) Industry has not provided online monitoring system. (ii) JVS results are exceeding prescribed consented standards.
15	Esteem Industries Pvt. Ltd., S. No. 170 & 250, Plot No. 1 & 3, Gut No. 189/1, 189/2, 191/2, 191/6, 194, Village - Alonde, Tal Vikramhadh, Dist Palghar	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.03.2021	AS(T)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. (ii) PP shall submit Board Resolution from company Board, towards increase in CI due to replacement of old plant & machinery without obtaining consent to establish from the MPC Board thus violated the provisions of Environmental Laws and in future, they will not do such violations and BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards submission of Board resolution by 15.07.2016. Consent draft as placed in the agenda is approved with above conditions and corrections. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
	Review Item				
1	Apollp Lavasa Hospital, 7 Dasve Circle, Vill. Dasve, Post Mouse(Bdk), Tal Mulshi, Dist Pune			PSO	It was decided that the decision regarding the case shall be take as per the policy decided in CAC meeting for Lavasa Project.

2	Noble Hosital & Research Centre, Dhanaji Nagar, Near Premdan, Savedi Ahmednagar	 	PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to operate as PP has not submitted required information and documents in spite of several reminders.
3	A.A.S. Ayurved Mahavidyalaya, Ganeshwadi, Panchavati Nashik	 	PSO	It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent to operate as PP has not submitted required information and documents in spite of several reminders.
4	Harman Finochem Ltd., Plot No. E-7/8/9, MIDC Industrial Area, Chikalthana, Aurangabad		AS(T)	It was decided to grant amendment in consent to operate for proposed change in product mix, by imposing following conditions: (i) The consent is issued in accordance with MoEF, Govt. of India circular dated December 14 2006 stating that in cases of change of product mix, changes in the quantities or the numbers of product may be allowed without E.C. by the concerned SPCB provided such changes in the quantities of product are in the same category and are with the previously granted overall total limit. (ii) The consent is granted as the basis of no increase in pollution load certificate dated 30.07.2015 issued by Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Marathwada University, Aurangabad.
5	Mallak Specialties Pvt. Ltd., Plot no. C-103, MIDC Mahad, Dist Raigad	 	AS(T)	It was decided to grant amendment in consent to establish to discharge trade effluent quantity 1877 CMD instead of 186 CMD from proposed expansion at outlet of CETP, Mahad.

6	Application for consent to 1st Operate of M/s Nirvan Silk Mils Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D-6, MIDC Boisar-Tarapur, Tal Palghar, Dist Thane for Yarn Dyeing activity with ZLD in the area of non-performing TEPS CETP.	Approved Consent to 1st Operate with amalgamation	31.01.2018	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate with amalgamation of existing consent; (i) Project Proponent shall achieve 100% ZLD. (ii) 80% of the treated effluent i.e RO permeate shall be recycled and reused and reaming shall be sent to MEE to achieve ZLD. (iii) PP shall provided separate electromagnetic flow meter to the recycling line and shall maintain daily record, which shall be presented at the time of inspection. (iv) PP shall not send the effluent in CETP drainage line. (v)PP shall submit affidavit for not to discharge any effluent outside the factory premises and into CETP drain and will achieve ZLD and submit the BG of Rs.10.0 Lakhs towards O & MoEF ETP and achieving ZLD. (vi) The consent is issued as per the ZLD validation report of IIT Bombay dtd.15.01.2016. (vii) Regional Officer Thane shall issue separate letter to CETP to inform not to accept treated effluent from said industry in the CETP. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
7	Application for renewal of consent w.r.t. M/s Maharashtra Solvent Extraction Pvt. Ltd., E- 132, MIDC Industrial Area, Dhule	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.01.2017	JD(WPC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems.
8	Application for renewal of consent in Dahanu Area (1) Manek Metal (India) Pvt. Ltd. (2) Kiran Metal Industries	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate		JD(APC)	It was decided to grant plain renewal of consent to operate for (i) Manek Metal (India) Pvt. Ltd. (ii) Kiran Metal Industries.
9	Jindal Saw Ltd., Nit -II, Seamless Cold Unit-II, Gut No. 161, Near MIDC Sinnar, Ta. Dist Nashik			JD(APC)	It was decided defer the case and put up in next CC after report from SRO/RO regarding recent compliance received.

10	G R Engineering Pvt. Ltd., G-14, MIDC Tarapur, Thane	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	28.02.2020	JD(APC)	It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.
11	Mahanagar Gas Ltd., Plot No. X-5/1, MIDC Mahape, TTC Industrial Area, Post Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai			RO(HQ)	It was decided to return the application and inform PP to resubmit along with Environment Clearance.
	Table Item				
1	Towell Engineering International LLP, Plot No. A-27, MIDC Indapur, Tal. Indapur, Dist. Pune	Approved Renewal of Consent to Operate	30.06.2021		It was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate, by imposing following conditions: (i) Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems. Consent shall be issued after obtaining requisite consent fee.

The meeting concluded with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Note: As decision taken in CAC meeting held on 03.11.2015, regarding granting consent for maximum validity i.e. 5 years for Red category, Orange - 6 years Hence all above industry consent to renewal shall be granted for 5 years after obtaining requisite consent fee, excluding Sugar industries. As per the circular issued by the Board vide no.MPCB/AS(T)/TB/B-5087 dated 03.12.2015.

1] All consent shall be issued by prescribing condition of new hazardous waste rule dated 04.04.2016 for compliance of Hazardous Waste and other wastes (Management & Transboundary Movement), Rules 2016.